Message

From: Dillon, Sheri [/O=VINSON & ELKINS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=103209]

Sent: 12/12/2014 4:00:06 PM

To: Guthrie, Samuel [fo=Vinson & Elkins/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=103242]

Subject: FW: Attorney Client Confidential Work Product

Attachments: Trump Value Conclusions.pdf

Sheri Dillon
Partner

Vinson & Elkins LLP

Attorneys at Law

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW,
Suite 500 West

Washington, DC 20037-1701
Tel +1.202.639.6722

E-mail sdillon@velaw.com

From: Brian Curry [mailto:Brian.Curry@cushwake.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri

Cc: Brian Curry; Rick Zbranek

Subject: Attorney Client Confidential Work Product

See attached.

Brian J. Curry, MAI, SRA, CRE, FRICS
Executive Managing Director

National Practice Leader

Residential Development Specialty Group
Valuation & Advisory

T +1(858) 334 4051
brian.curry@cushwake.com | view my online profile
View Residential Development Specialty Group
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Cushman & Wakefield Western, Inc.
4747 Executive Drive, 9" Floor, San Diego, CA 92121

Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE)

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the
exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are expressly
prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained
within this communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by
telephone or by response via mail. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software
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viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot
accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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TRUMP ESTATES CONSERVATION EASEMENT VALUATION

Development Golf Course Totals

Development and Golf Course Property Value (Before ConditioH) $93,000,000 $15,000,000 $108,000,000
Less Development and Golf Course Property Value (After Conditioﬁ) ($67,000,000) ($15,000,000) ($82,000,000)
SubTotal $26,000,000 $0 $26,000,000
Less Conservation Easement Property Value (11.54 Acreél) ($1,000,000)
Less Value of Enhancement to Contiguous Properffﬁ $0
Conservation Easement Value $25,000,000
60 lots and golf course w/o driving range
244 |ots and golf course w/o driving range
@ Driving range property w/conservation easement in-place
“ None
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